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 Action Page 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Robert Cedillo, Executive Director of Secondary Education  
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN ECTOR 
COUNTY ISD AND ODESSA COLLEGE FOR ACADEMIC DUAL 
CREDIT FALL 2019 – SUMMER 2021 

 
DATE: July 16, 2019         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Secondary Education and Odessa College requests the Board’s approval of the 
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for Academic Dual Credit for Fall 2019 – 
Summer 2021.  There are no costs for the district.   
 
 
 ******************** 
 
 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Ector County ISD and  
Odessa College for Academic Dual Credit Fall 2019 – Summer 2021. 
 
 
 


